12/1/25, 8:14 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20251031001

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: Order-Justec-20251031001

1 message

tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 1 December 2028

To: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "ryan.swaine" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate,
Good morning.
Could you please arrange the shipment for our order-20251031001?

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2E Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China, 518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Kate Griffiths

Date: 2025-10-31 17:37

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: ryan.swaine

Subject: Re: Order-Justec-20251031001

Good morning Tracy,

Thank you for your order 20251031001 for BOXED sensors. | have made a note not to ship until you let us know.
Please see order confirmation attached.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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On Fri, 31 Oct 2025 at 03:53, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello kate,

Please find attached our new order--20251031001.

We need 60pcs UFO 130-2 sensors with boxes. Please do not send the order to us until you have received our notification.
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Thanks!

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China, 518054
TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933
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